UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IIf
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352

MAY 1 7 2011

Christopher L. Corner
Radiation Safety Officer
OMM Engineering, Inc.
1680 East Paris, S.E.
Grand Rapids, Ml 49546

Dear Mr. Corner:

It has come to our attention that an omission existed in Amendment No. 05 to your NRC
Material License No. 21-25914-01. This omission has been corrected by the addition of a total
possession limit in Item 8.A. and 8.B. in the enclosed Corrected Copy of License Amendment
No. 05.

Due to a change in NRC’s licensing policies, we must obtain possession limits for all materials
listed on your license. As we discussed by telephone on March 17, 2011, we have listed the
total possession limit for cesium-137 as 18 millicuries in Item 8.A. and for americium-241 as 88
millicuries.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will
be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC'’s
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Please contact me at (623) 214-5213 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

érials Licensing Branch
gion lll

:‘g@memns.
Ma

License No. 21-25914-01
Docket No. 030-30556

Enclosure: Corrected copy of Amendment No. 05
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